Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board

Box 938, 5102-50th Avenue, Yellowknife, NT XIA 2N7
www.mveirb.nt.ca

From: Alistair MacDonald Fax: (867) 766-7074
Environmental Assessment Phone: (867) 766-7052
Officer
Date: August 13, 2008 Pages: 6 including this page
To: Distribution list Fax:
CC:

Subject: EA0809-002 Canadian Zinc Corporation Prairie Creek Mine proposal

Subject: Referral to environmental assessment

Please see attached notice of referral. Do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Regards,

Alistair MacDonald
Environmental Assessment Officer
Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board

www.mveirb.nt.ca
ph: 867-766-7052
fx: 867-766-7074

This transmission may contain information that is confidential and privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee and is protected by
legislation. If you have received this fax transmission in error, please call (867) 766-7050 (collect) and destroy any pages received. Thank you.




Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board

Our File: EA0809-002

Aug 13,2008

Distribution List:

Re: Notice of Referral to Environmental Assessment — Canadian Zinc Corporation, Prairie Creek
Mine

This is to notify you that on August 8, 2008, Indian and Northern Affairs Canada, as per Section
126(2)(a) of the Mackenzie Valley Resource Management Act (MVRMA), referred Canadian Zinc
Corporation’s Prairie Creek Mine proposed development to the Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact
Review Board (the Review Board) for an environmental assessment. The referral specifically identified
all the activities and physical works related to water license and land use permits MV2008L2-0002,
MV2008D0014, MV2008T0012 and MV2008T0013 as being part of the referred development. Indian
and Northern Affairs referred this proposed development to environmental assessment on its own behalf
and based in addition on a request from the Nahanni Butte Dene Band, on the grounds this development
might cause a significant adverse impact on the environment.

The proposed development is now under environmental assessment, as required by s. 126(1) of the
MVRMA. As required under Section 118(1) of the MVRMA, no permit or other authorization required for
development under territorial or federal law can be issued until the environmental assessment is
concluded.

The Review Board will create a public registry for this file, where all pertinent information will be held.
The public registry will be available online at www.mveirb.nt.ca/registry . Details of the assessment
process are described in the Review Board’s Environmental Impact Assessment Guidelines, available
online at www.mveirb.nt.ca . Information on past environmental assessments is available on the same
site.

The Review Board will determine the scope of the development and the scope of assessment in
consultation with interested parties. Further instructions will be provided in short order.

Attached to this letter is an application to stay on the distribution list for this environmental assessment.
Please take the time to complete this form if you or your organization wishes to continue to receive
updates on this project. Note that the Review Board highly recommends that interested individuals and
organizations sign up for this environmental assessment’s automatic email subscription service as your
primary point of information access. This service provides an update every time a new document is
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placed on the public registry. If you are already subscribed to this automatic update service, please revisit
our subscription page (http://www.mveirb.nt.ca/subscriptions/index.php) and sign up for 0809-002 —
Canadian Zinc Corporation Prairie Creek Mine. If you are not subscribed, the same webpage can walk
you through signing up.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time with questions regarding our process. I can be reached at
(867) 766-7052 or amacdonald@mveirb.nt.ca.

Sincerely,

Py

Alistair MacDonald
Environmental Assessment Officer
Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board

Box 938, 5102-50" Avenue, Yafiowknife, NT X1A 2N7 Phane: 867-764-7050 Fax: 867-766-7074 Weh Stter www.mveirb.nnca
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EA0809-002 —Canadian Zinc Corporation, Prairie Creek Mine, Distribution List Confirmation

If your organization wants to remain on the distribution list for the Mackenzie Valley
Environmental Impact Review Board’s Environmental Assessment, please send this form
to Alistair MacDonald at the Review Board by August 29, 2008.

amacdonald@mveirb.nt.ca
Fax: (867) 766-7074
Tel.: (867) 766-7052

Organization

Contact Person

Mailing Address

Telephone Number

Fax Number

E-mail address

Correspondence Please note that this assessment may generate considerable amounts

preference (fax or e- | of paper. If you select fax as preferred mode you will receive all

mail) correspondence via fax. We will send all correspondence via e-mail
unless otherwise instructed. If you prefer fax transmissions, check
here [ ]
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EA 0809-002 Canadian Zinc Corporation, Prairie Creek

INITIAL DISTRIBUTION LIST by FAX OR EMAIL

ABORIGINAL ORGANIZATIONS

Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board

Isadore Simon, Acting Chief

TthedzehK’edeli First Nations
(Jean Marie River)

867-809-2002 or
809-2071

Chief Berna Landry

Deh Gah Got'ie Dene Council
(Fort Providence)

967-699-3134

Chief Darcy E. Moses

Pehdzeh Ki First Nation (Wrigley)

867-581-3229

Chief Kenya Norwegian

Liidlii Kue First Nations (Fort
Simpson)

867-695-2665

Grand Chief Jerry Antoine

Deh Cho First Nations

867-695-2038

Chief Fred Tesou

Nahanni Butte Dene First Nation

867-602-2910

Chief Harry Deneron

Acho Dene Koe First Nation (Fort
Liard)

867-770-4144

Chief Dolphus Jumbo

Sambaa K'e Dene Band (Trout
Lake)

867-206-2828

Chief Lloyd Chicot

Ka’a’gee Tu First Nation (Kakisa)

867-825-2002

President Vern Jones

Northwest Territory Metis Nation

867-872-2772

President Albert Lafferty

Fort Providence Metis Council
#57

867-699-4319

President Marie Lafferty

Fort Simpson Metis Local #52

867-695-2040

Pricilla Canadian

Fort Providence Resource
Management Board

867-699-3133

Michael Nadli

Deh Cho Land Use Planning
Committee

867-699-3166

Laura Pitkanen

Dehcho Representative

pitkanen @csolve.net

Camilla Zoe-Chocolate

Dene Nation

920-2254

Frank Kotchea

Nahendeh Land & Environmental
Services

867-770-4573

COMMUNITY

Mayor Dincan Canvin

Village of Fort Simpson

867-695-2005

Mayor Morris McLeod

Hamlet of Fort Liard

867-770-4004

Mayor Tina Gargon

Hamlet of Fort Simpson

867-699-3360
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GOVERNMENT
Theresa Joudrie/ Lorraine | INAC 669-2701
Seale
Claire Singer GNWT- ENR 873-4021
Mike Fournier Environment Canada 873-8185
Ernest Watson DFO 669-4940
Katherine Cummings Parks Canada 204-983-0031
OTHERS
Administration CPAWS nwtadmin @cpaws.org
Michelle Swallow i Protected Area Secretariat Michell_Swallow @gov
.nt.ca
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